Helen Ferrer

From: RICK FELDT <rofeldt@embargmall.com> |
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:34 AM ‘
Teo: Helen Ferrer '
Subject: - Re: Aveilino - Committee Reports

Hi Helen, |
My Cominittee Reports;

Clubhouse Complex; All is good except for the following items:

You should have proposals for new grills from Bar B Clean, Mullets and Bill Smith. Mullats and Bil]

smith proposals are expensive and not comprehensive. Bar B Clean proposal is complete and after

meeting with Chris, Wilson from Mullets and a conversation with Steve from Bill Smith, 1 recommend

the Barb B Clean proposal. Chris is a hands on person and | believe we will get great equipment and
excellent service from him. As you can see the repalr option is a waste of our finances. .

Spa heat ex-changer Is leaking as anticipated after the replacement of the main pool heat ex-
changer. They were old and they run continuously. Please see the J&L Proposal. Helen email blasted
the residents that the Spa is inoperative until repairs can be made. | recommend that the BOD
approve this proposal ASAP.

We continue to have problems in the Clubhouse, especially the Fitness center with guestsivisitors
that do not follow the rules, no face coverings on un-vaccinated children approx. 5-10 years of age,
not wiping off equipment after use and damaging equipment. This has been a problem for years and |
recommend that we instilute a rule that gussts/visitors can only use the Fitness center if the Resident
they are staying with is present during the usage. If no resident is available the guestfvisitors are not

permitted to use the Fitness center.

The use of going back to mandatory face covering usage in the Fitness center should be discussed
in-light of the large increase of Delta Variant cases.

Safety Commlttee: All is good, no report.
Rick

From: "Helen Ferrer* <Helen@cambridgeswfl.com>

To: "rofeldt” <rofeldt@embarqmail.com>, "M Zotidis" <mjzeng1@gmail.com>, "mknutson0322"
<mknutson0322@gmail.com>, "Jane Moore" <jm.moore@comcast.net>, "Lynda Ewen"
<lrewen1@gmail.com>, "housingftmyers” <housingftmyers@icloud.com>, "bmorgand3"
<bmorgand3@aol.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:20:31 AM

Subject: Avellino - Committee Reports




From: Helen Ferrer Helen@cambridgeswl.com
Subject: Fwd: Lakes Monthly Report
Date: Jul 238, 2021 at 10:17:10 AM
To: Heather Keel HeatherK@cambridgeswi.com

Helen Ferrer

Administrative Assistant
Cambridge Property Management
QQQMQMMM&BJMHMZ
Bonita Springs, FL 34135
Telephone: (239)249-7000 (x112)
Fax: (239) 405-8291

From: Jane Moore <j re@c 8

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:52:52 PM
To: Helen Ferrer r theoms

Subject: Lakes Monthly Report

Progress on the inner lake auto fill mechanism is on hold pending the availabliity of
John Stack from Architectural Fountains, Recent rains have kept the water fevel fairly
full and | am under the impression that the auto fill Is currently turned off. The lake fill
water bill issued on June 30 was lower than previous months. 1 will be watching for it
to drop further next month. We appear to be OK in terms of the budget,

Over the last few months, Solitude has been treating undesirable shoreline
vegetation.Thelr latest monthly report is attached. | have been able ta sort out the
various players at Solilude and going forward, our primary contact for matters relating
to the service should be Bill Kuerth (239-707:4899). Caroline Kuerth (813-208- )
handles administrative issues such as billing and-coples of reports and contracts,

The current contract under which we are baing serviced Is attached, It differs in two
ways from the one that Helen had on file; it calls for automatic renewal annually with a
3% increase in price, and it also does not contain the liability addendum that Heather
had added to our previous contract. | would like your input on this.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from outside of Cambridge
Management. Please exercise caution before opening attachments or clicking
links in this email.
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SOLITUDE

LAKE MANAGEMENT

ANNUAL FOND MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

PROPERTY NAME: Avellino Isles

CONTRACT TERM: Aprll 14, 2019 to Mareh 314, 2020

SUBMITTED TO: Heathet Kee| #239-249-7000 hegtherk@camridgeswil.com
SUBMITTED BY: Jeff Moding

SPECIFICATIONS: Lake Management for 1 lake

Yisugl Inspections: _

1. Contractor will perform a visual inspection of the pond(s) during each visit to the
site. The inspections shallinclude the following:

Water levels

Water clarlty or quality

Turbldity

Beneficial Aquatic Vegetation

Nuisance, Invasive, or Exolic Agquatic Vegetation

Algae

Physlcal components such as above ground pipes, flet and oufet structures,

Irash racks, emergency spillways, and dams

» FErosion
¢ Trash and debtis

2. Any issues or deficiencles that are observed during this visual monhitoring whl be
documented by our staff in the field notes of the setvice ordercompleted at the
time the issue was first observed and reported to the cllent In wiiting as part of that
manth's service report, '

3. Cusiomer will be notifled Immediately if there are any deficlencies observed that
appear n the judgment of our stoff to be posing an immedidie risk or otharwise
jeopardizing the integrity of the pond(s) structures.

4. The scope of these services is limited to what cah be reasondably observed at the
surface of the water and dbove the ground around the water that makes up the
physical structure of the pond(s). These routine inspection setvices are not
Intended to replace any requirement or need for @ more comprehensive
enginsered Inspection, or any other type of Inspection that would require expertise
of equipment fo survey the condltion of the physical components of the ponds}
underground, underwater, or inside any of the associated structures.
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Pond Aquatic Weed Controf:

1. Pond(s) will be Inspected on a one (1) Hmes per month basks,

2. Any growth of undesirable aquatic weeds and vegetation found in the pond(s)
with each inspection shdll be treated and controlled through the application of
aquatic herbicides and aquatic surfactants as required to conirol the specific
varieties of aquatic weeds and vegetation found in the ponhd(s) at the time of
application.

3. Invasive and uhwanted submersed and floating vegetation will be treated and
controlled preventatively and curatively each spring and early summer through the
use of systemlc herblcides at the rate appropriate for conrol of the target species,
Application rates will be designed to allow for selective contro! of Unwanted
species while dliowing for deslrable specles of submersed and emergent weltand
plants to prosper,

Shoreline Aguatic Weed Control:

1. Shoreline areas will be inspected on a one !1) times ber month basls.

2. Any growth of cattalls, Torpedograss, or other unwanted shoreline vegetation
found within the pond areas shall be freated and controlled through the
application of aquatic herbicides and aquatic sutfactants as required for control of
the piants present at ime of application,

3. Any growth of unwanted plants or weeds growing in arects where stone has been
Installed for bank stabillzation and erosion control shall be treated and controlled
through the application of aquatic herbleldes and aqguatic surfdctants as required
1o control the unwanted growth present at the time of dpplcation.

Water Quglity Monitoring:
). Pond water samples will be taken and fested one {1) per year for the following
parameters:
Temperature Dissclved Oxygen

PH

The results of the tests along with recommendations and andlysls of the results will
be provided fo the client In a written report following each testing period,
. Any data collected that needs mmediate action to resolve an issus will be brought
to the client's attention at once.

Pond Algge Conirgl:

1. Pondfs) will be inspected on g one (1) times per month basls,

2. Any dlgae found in the ponds) with each inspaction shdll be tregted dand
controlled through the appication of algaecides, aquatic herbicides, and aquatic
surtactants as needed for control of the algae present at the time of service.

Compaditivety Bunsitve & Proptistiry Matstiajs:~ The iiematon contained hres is {hie Infelioctual propasty: of SOLitide Ltk Mansgamant,
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Ir moval:

I, Trash and light debrls will be removed from the pond(s) with each service and
disposed off site. Any farge item or debris theat Is not easily and reasonably
femovable by one person during the routine visit will be removed with the client’s
approval for an additonal fee, Routine trash and debris removdl services are for
the pond areas only, and do net include any trash or debrls remaoval from the
surrounding terrestrial {dry land) areas,

Permitiing:
1. SOLtude staff will not be responsible for the following:

a, Obtdaining any Federdl, stats, or locqg| permits required to perform any work
specified in this contract where appifcable,

b. Attending any public heatings or meelings with regulators as required in
support of the permitting process.

¢. Flling of any notices or year-end reports with the appropriate agency as
required by any related permit.

d. Notifying the client of any restriclions or special conditions put on the site
with respect to any permit recelved, where applicable,

Cllent Responsibliities:

1. Client will be responsible for the folowing:

d. Providhg Information required for the permit application process upon
request,

b. Providing Cerfified Abutters List for abutter nolification where required.

¢. Perform any public fiings or recordings with any agency or commission
assoclated with the permitting process, If required.

d. Compliance with any Order of Conditions or other special requirements or
conditions required by the local municlpality,

e. Compliance and enforcement of temporary water-use restictions where
applicable.

Jervice Reporting:
I, Client will be provided with monthly setvice report detailing all of the work
performed as part of this contract.

General:

1. Contractors a licensed pesticide applicater in the state In which servics s to be
provided.

2. Individuat Applicators are Certified Pesticide Applicators In Aquatics, Publie Healtk,
Forestry, Right of Way, and Turt/Ormamental as required In the state in which service
Is to be provided,

3, Contractoris a SePRO Preferred Applicator and dedlcated Steward of Water,
Each indlvidual applicator has been trained and educated in the water quality
testing and analysls required for site specific water quality management
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prescriptions and utllizes an Infegrated approash that encompasses all aspects of
ecologledlly balanced management, Each applicator hus recelved extensive
fraining In the propet selection, use, and application of all aquatic herbicldes,
dlgaecides, adjuvants, and water quallly enhancement products nacessary to
properly treat our cllents' lakes and ponds as part of an overall integrated pest
mandgement program,

Contractor guarantees that gl products Used for freatment are EPA registered and
labeled as appropriate and safe for use in lakes, ponds, and ofher aquatic sites,
and are belng applied In a manner consistent with thelr labeling.

All pesticide applications made directly to the water or dlong the shoreline for the
control of dlgae, aquatic weeds, or otner aquatic pests as speclfied in this con'ract
wlll meet or exceed dll of the contractor's legal regulatory requirerments as set forth
by the EPA dnd related state agencies for NPDES and FIFRA, Contractor wil
perform treatments that are consistent with NPDES compliance standards as
applicable in and determined by the specific state in which treatments are made.
All staff will be fully trained 1o perform all applications in compliance with all
federal, state, and local lgw,

Contractor wil furnish personnel, equipment, boats, materdls, and otheritems
required fo provide the foregelng at his expeanse,

Contractor will maintain general liabillty and workman's compensation insurance,
Client understands and acknowledges that there are imgation restrictions
assoclated with mary of the products used to freat thelr ponds. The client [s
responsible for hotifying the contractor in advance of the contract signing and the
start of the contract treatment if they utliize any of the water in their ponds for
Imgation purposes. The client accepts full responstbility for any kssues that may arlse
from the imigation of turf, ormamentals, irees, crops, or any other plants as a result of
freafed water belng used by the client for irigation without the consent or
knowledge of the contracter,

Although there Is rarely direct fish foxicity with the products used for treatment
when applied at the labeled rate, any fime there Is an extreme Infestation of algae
and aquatic weeds, there is a fisk of dissolved oxygen drops as a result of large
masses of algae and aquatic weeds dying and decomposing simultaneously. This
fisk s most severe in times of extremely hot weather and warm water temperatures,
as these are the conditions during which dissolved oxygen levels are naturdlly at
their lowest levels. Often ponds wil experience natural fish kills under these
condlitions even If no treatment Is performed. Every effort, to include the method
and timing of application, the cholce of products, and the skill and training of the
applicators s made te avold such problems. This risk Is especially mifigated by the
use of systemic herbloldes wherever possible, which results In & vety siow steady
control of the target weed species. However, the client understands and accepts
that there is atways a slight risk of the occurrence of adverse conditions outside the
conirol of the contractor that will result in the death of some fish and other aquatic
life, The client also understands and accepts that similar risks would remain If the
algae or submersed invasive vegetation presentin the pond goes unconfrolled, as
it will over time interfers with the hedlth and wellbelng of the existing fish

B g tutikde pirty Tfaemiion, procaxses, or prici po&ihiw"iii‘%m 4 Lmt 4ty of ks
ose. 15 gn )ae party -any proprista nRinp eomaihed 130 docuensrtt or winy of
Mﬂ senisf SOLNLe. Ak Managerhent, nﬁml{mﬂa privitied £ the ravipient gmé‘umz silt

bt Do Ely o S rwckient 5 ki 1he Brmetion sontained hersi seiridante

WAL lronbridge By, Unit #2, Fort Myers, L 39814 | W86 4B0,LAKE (8488). | SOLITURELAKEMANANEMENT, CIM




Page5of 6

AE

12,

13,

e

population. The client agrees to hold the contractor harmless for any lssues with fish
or other aguatic life which oceur as described above of are otherwise outside the
direct contrel of the contractor, unless thete Is willful negligence on the part of the
contractor,

. Contractor shall be relmbursed by the client for any nor-routine expenses,

adminlstrative fees, compllance fees, or any other similar expense that are Incured
as q result of requirements placed on the contractor by the client that are hot
covered specificdlly by the written spacifications of this contract,

The term of this agreement is for o period of twelve {12} months, with payment to
be made In fwelve (12) equal monthly payments due by the last day of each
month. As d courtesy, the client will be involced on the first day of each month,
reminding them that a contract payment s due by the end of that same month,
The client Is obligated to pay each monthly contraet payment per the terms of this
contract, without any obligation on the part of the contracter fo Ihvolce of send
any other sort of reminder or notice. The Annual Contract Price is based on the
total value of services to be provided over a perlod of twelve {12) months, For the
converience of the client, we offer Monthly Contract Pricing that Is simply an even
twelve (12} month amottization of the Annual Contract Price, Dus to the
seasonality of these services, and the disproportionate amount of time and
materdls dedicated fo providing these services during sometimes of the year as
compared fo others, based on the season, wedather palterns, and other natury|
factors, the amount billed and paid to date is riot necessarlly equivalent to the
amount of work performed Jo date.

Confracl will automatically renew annudlly at the end of the contract period for
subsequent one (1) vear ferms, with a three percent (3%) escalation in the Annual
Contract Price and Addifional Enhancements each yedr, under the same terms,
specifications, and conditions as set forth by this contract, unless efther party gives
written notice of cancellation thirty {30) days prior fo the termination date of this
contract, or subsequent renewal contracts,

The client agrees to pay penaliies and Interest in the amount of 2% per month for
all past due involces and related account balances in excess of 30 days past due
from the due date as specified by the contract and as stated on the relevant
invoice presented to the client.

. The client covenants and agrees to pay recsonable aHorney's fees and all other

related costs and expenses of SOLitude Lake Management® for collection of past
due Involces and account balanees and for any other actions required to remedy
a material breach of this coniract,
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CONTRACT PRICE: $2440.00 Annual
$205,00 Monthly for twelye ( 12) months

APPROYED:

_ $Olitude Lake Managemeni®

Heathen Keed it

(Authorized Chent Signalure)

Heather Keel, CAM
(Print Name and Tije) ’ —

3/29/2019
{Date)

Avellino Isles
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Report of Social Committee for July 5 Clubhouse Event

The Summer Social Committee held an event open to alf residents of Aveliino Isles on
Monday, July 5%, 2021 at 6 pm in the clubhouse. Since the grills were not available for use,
the Committee members, with input from Linda Cataldi, HOA President, decided to furnish
the meat for the event. We felt that barbecue was the appropriate meat choice and chose to
purchase barbecue pulled pork and barbecue chicken as the choice. They were contacted two
weeks prior to the event with an estimated order, tentative to a final count three days prior
to the event. The meat was to be picked up at 4 pm the day of the event, The initlal order was
for 5 chickens (quartered) and 5 pounds of pulled pork and 15 buns along with sauce,

Reservations were due by Friday, July 2, Before the evant, the pantry was checked for
adequate supplies: large plates, small dessert plates, hapkins, cups, plasti¢ knives, forks, and
spoons. The only thing we needed were tablecloths. There were some there, but they were
not in the pantry, and | didn’t look for them elsewhere in the kitchen, We bought 10 plastic
tablecloths.

The flowers were purchased at Trader Joe's the day prior to the event, and 2 bags of ice
were purchased the day of the event ant stored in the freezer,

On Friday, at 8 pm the fina! count was for 40 and Micklebob’s was contacted to add two
chickens and another 1 pound of pork as well as 5 additional buns. This brought the tota)
servings for % chicken to 28, and the servings of pork and buns to 20. This number proved to
be correct as there was little pavk left and only 4 servings of chicken. We only needed 1 bag
of ice and there were buns remaining after everyone was served.

EXPENDITURES

Tablecloths $10.70

Flowers $29.91

Ice $7.90

Meat $144.40

Total $192.91  Approximately $4.60 per attendee
Raspectfully submitted,

Lynda Ewen, Summer Social Committee Chair




Welcome Coramittee July 26, 2021
New Owners in the last month;

Gabor Hevesi and Zsuzsanna Mate
Mike and Maryanne Doyle

Jeff Holway and Kathy Tsatsanis
Frank and Susan Schilling

8-3oz
19-101
B-101

16-201




